
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Customer  Services
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
18 August 2020

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held BY SKYPE on TUESDAY, 25 
AUGUST 2020 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTES 
Minutes of the Oban Common Good Fund Meeting – 19 March 2020 (Pages 3 - 8)

E1 4. DRAFT ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2019/20 (Pages 9 - 32)

E1 5. ACTUAL INCOME AND EXPENDITURE REPORT & SETTING OF ANNUAL 
BUDGET 
Quarterly Report by Simmers & Co (Pages 33 - 34)

E1 6. UPDATE ON OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS 
Report by Governance Officer (Pages 35 - 38)

E1 7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING FORMS 

E1 (a) Oban Winter Festival (Pages 39 - 58)

E1 (b) Oban Vikings (Pages 59 - 62)

E1 (c) Oban & Lorn Tourism Alliance (Pages 63 - 66)

E1 (d) Argyll & Bute Rape Crisis (Pages 67 - 70)

Public Document Pack



E1 8. NEW APPLICATIONS (Pages 71 - 72)

E1 (a) MacDougall of Dunollie Preservation Trust (Pages 73 - 126)

E1 (b) Friends of Kilbride (Pages 127 - 168)

E1 (c) Highlands and Islands Blood Bikes (Pages 169 - 200)

E1 (d) LiveArgyll (Oban Community Sports Hub) (Pages 201 - 272)

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(a)94) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraph is:-

E1 Paragraph 6 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (other than the authority)

Oban Common Good Fund

Councillor Kieron Green Councillor Jim Lynch
Councillor Sir Jamie McGrigor Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)

Contact: Karen Campbell, Governance Assistant - 01631 567855



MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the MUNICIPAL 
BUILDINGS, OBAN 

on THURSDAY, 19 MARCH 2020 

Present: Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)

Councillor Kieron Green
Councillor Jim Lynch (by Skype)

Councillor Sir Jamie McGrigor (by Skype)

Attending: Melissa Stewart, Governance Officer
Marri Malloy, Independent Observer
Dugald Cameron, Independent Observer
Janie Steele, Footprint Alba and Jeremy Moore, Police Scotland (items 4(a) 
and 4(b) respectively)

In light of national advice regarding the need to protect communities from the current 
spread of coronavirus, and the need for the Trustees to consider applications prior to 
the financial year end, it had been agreed that remote participation into the meeting 
by those affected by the advice received would be permissible to allow the meeting 
to progress.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Councillor Jim Lynch declared a non-financial interest in items 6 (Update on 
Outstanding Grant Application) which included an update on the grant previously 
awarded to the Grab Trust and 8(b) the application for funding by the Highlands and 
Islands Music and Dance Festival on the basis that he is a board member of each 
organisation.  No discussion took part on item 6 and item 8(b) was withdrawn. 

Councillor Elaine Robertson declared a non-financial interest in item 8(a) Crossroads 
North Argyll on the basis that she is a Director of the organisation.  She left the room 
during discussion of the item and took no part in the decision making.

3. MINUTES 

The minutes of the Oban Common Good Fund held on 21st November 2019 were 
approved as a correct record.

The Trustees resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public for the following items of business on the 
grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in Paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973.

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



E1 4. CONTINUED APPLICATIONS 

(a) J Steele/Footprint Alba 
Janie Steele attended the meeting to provide additional information in 
support of the application which was presented at the November 2019 
meeting, at the request of the Trustees.

Decision

The Trustees noted that a constitution and proof of bank account had now 
been submitted and agreed to award £2038 to Footprint Alba.

(Ref: Application by Janie Steele, submitted and constitution and bank 
account details for Footprint Alba, tabled)

(b) Police Scotland 
Jeremy Moore attended the meeting to provide information in support of 
the application submitted at the November 2019 meeting, at the request of 
the Trustees.

Decision

Having been advised by the applicant’s representative that project will not 
progress without funding due to budget restrictions, the trustees 
unanimously agreed:

1. To make an award of funding to Police Scotland on the basis that 
the proposals will have significant community safety benefits to the 
inhabitants of Oban that far outweigh the restriction in the criteria to 
support only individuals, voluntary or charitable organisations.

2. That the application is otherwise consistent with the aims of the 
common good, is a one off project, and that the accounts and 
constitution are a matter of public record.

3. That if 50% of the project commences the contribution to the 
project total will be £3016.50 and that this contribution will increase 
to £6033 where the full project can be delivered.

4. That determination of the final sum of funding being released, and 
timing of this, be delegated to the Governance Officer to agree, in 
consultation with the Chair.

(Ref:  Application by Police Scotland, submitted)

(c) Oban Saints 
Oban Saints had submitted their constitution and accounts in support of 
their application following continuation of the item from the November 
2019 meeting.

Page 4



Decision

It was agreed to underwrite any shortfall in fundraising to the value of 
£2000 with the trustees advising that as the funding was for the whole 
club, they expected that all teams, including youth teams, would be able 
to make use of the minibus. 

(Ref:  Oban Saints Football club constitution and accounts, submitted)

E1 5. ACTUAL INCOME EXPENDITURE REPORT 

A financial statement detailing the current position Oban Common Good Fund was 
presented.

Decision

The Trustees noted the financial statement.

E1 6. UPDATE ON OUTSTANDING GRANT APPLICATIONS 

The Governance Officer spoke briefly regarding her report, advising the trustees that 
the final drawdown of funds had been recently received from Argyll and Bute Rape 
crisis.

Decision

The Trustees noted the report and verbal update provided by the Governance 
Officer.

(Ref: Report by Governance Officer dated 19th March 2020, submitted)

E1 7. END OF PROJECT MONITORING 

(a) BID4Oban Ltd 
The Trustees noted the end of project report.

(b) Family Mediation Argyll & Bute 
The Trustees noted the end of project report.

(c) Glencruitten Cathedral of Trees 
The Trustees noted the end of project report.

(d) Highlands and Islands Music & Dance Festival 
The Trustees noted the end of project report.

Page 5



(e) Camanachd Association 
The Trustees noted the end of project report.

E1 8. NEW APPLICATIONS 

Having declared an interest in the application by Crossroads North Argyll, the Chair 
left the meeting at this point and the trustees agreed that Councillor Green would 
take the chair for the following item.
(a) Crossroads North Argyll 

The Trustees considered the application from Crossroads North Argyll.

Decision

It was agreed to award £2000.

Councillor Elaine Robertson returned to the meeting at this point and 
resumed the Chair.

(b) Highlands and Islands Music & Dance Festival 
The Trustees noted that application from Highlands and Islands Music 
and Dance Festival had been withdrawn due to event being cancelled for 
2020.

(c) Martyn's Monday Club 
The Trustees considered the application from Martyn’s Monday Club,

Decision

The Trustees agreed to award £6000 to the Group, subject to submission 
of a constitution and agreed to delegate determination of the release of 
funding to the Governance Officer, in consultation with the Chair.

(Ref:  Application from Martyn’s Monday Club and bank statement)

(d) Oban Pipe Band 
The Trustees considered the application from Oban Pipe Band.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to award £1500.

(Ref:  Application, constitution and accounts, submitted)

(e) Traditional Music & Song Association (Scotland) 
The Trustees noted that the application from Traditional Music & Song 

Page 6



Association (Scotland) was withdrawn as the event is cancelled for 2020.

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

In response to the current government advice regarding the spread of coronavirus 
the Trustees agreed that the date of next meeting will be confirmed at a later date.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 4
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33 Agenda Item 5
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35 Agenda Item 6
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39 Agenda Item 7a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 1
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59 Agenda Item 7b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63 Agenda Item 7c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67 Agenda Item 7d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71 Agenda Item 8
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73 Agenda Item 8a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127 Agenda Item 8b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169 Agenda Item 8c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 199
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 201 Agenda Item 8d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 229
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Draft Annual Accounts 2019/20
	5 Actual Income and Expenditure Report & Setting of Annual Budget
	6 Update on Outstanding Commitments
	7a Oban Winter Festival
	Report

	7b Oban Vikings
	7c Oban & Lorn Tourism Alliance
	7d Argyll & Bute Rape Crisis
	8 New Applications
	8a MacDougall of Dunollie Preservation Trust
	DPT Memo and Articles 2014  Approved and amended May 2015
	Accounts year end March19 signed

	8b Friends of Kilbride
	Rowan Stoneworks Quote Scan
	20200707 Decision Notice  (2)
	FrOK Consitution
	102447 signed accounts 2019

	8c Highlands and Islands Blood Bikes
	H&I BB Constitution
	H&I BB Accounts

	8d LiveArgyll (Oban Community Sports Hub)
	LiveArgyll Articles of Association (1)
	Live Argyll - Financial Statements 31.3.19 FINAL Fully Signed (002)


